

Fw: Deck for tomorrow

From: "Mendes, Elizabeth (MOF)" <elizabeth.mendes@ontario.ca>
To: "Sousa, Charles (MOF)" <charles.sousa@ontario.ca>, Charles Sousa
<charlessousa@liberal.ola.org>
Date: Fri, 25 Aug 2017 09:03:48 -0400
Attachments: PA Minister's Briefing Aug 24 2017_Final.pptx (204.29 kB)

Sent from my BlackBerry 10 smartphone on the Rogers network.

From: McLean, David (MOF) <David.McLean@ontario.ca>
Sent: Thursday, August 24, 2017 7:06 PM
To: Ghiassi, Ali (MOF); Mendes, Elizabeth (MOF)
Cc: Young, Gwendolynne (MOF)
Subject: FW: Deck for tomorrow

Hi Ali and Liz - here's the deck for tomorrow's call with the Minister.

Sent with BlackBerry Work
(www.blackberry.com)

From: Hosick, Sarah (TBS) <Sarah.Hosick@ontario.ca>
Date: Thursday, Aug 24, 2017, 6:55 PM
To: Birks, Ryan (MOF) <Ryan.Birks@ontario.ca>
Cc: Young, Gwendolynne (MOF) <Gwendolynne.Young@ontario.ca>, McLean, David (MOF)
<David.McLean@ontario.ca>
Subject: FW: Deck for tomorrow

Looping Dave in as Gwen is out of office.

From: Hosick, Sarah (TBS)
Sent: August 24, 2017 6:55 PM
To: Birks, Ryan (MOF)
Cc: Young, Gwendolynne (MOF)
Subject: Deck for tomorrow

Hi Ryan,

Please see attached for the Minister's Briefing deck for tomorrow.

As discussed before, we try not to circulate this widely electronically due to the sensitivity of the data so please limit electronic distribution to just those who will be calling in to the meeting tomorrow. I can print copies to walk in.

Thanks
Sarah

Sarah Hosick
Executive Assistant & Special Policy Advisor (A)
Assistant Deputy Minister's Office | Office of the Provincial Controller

Office of the Treasury Board | Treasury Board Secretariat
7 Queen's Park Cres E, 2nd Floor, Toronto, ON, M7A 1Y7
416-212-8512